

Geographic Information Systems

Description: A group to discuss GIS technology, enterprise solutions, and challenges.

Points Of Contact: Shane Wright (wright@usgs.gov), Roland Viger (rviger@usgs.gov), Andy Lamotte (alamotte@usgs.gov)

Meetings: TBD

Parent groups: [Tech Stack Working Group](#)

Active sub-groups: [Alaska GIS and Data Science Seminars](#)

Recent activity

- [ArcGIS Pro Part 2 Webinar](#), June 21, 2018: ArcGIS Python API
- [Alaska GIS and Data Science Webinar](#), June 20, 2018: A workflow and geoprocessing tool for automating GIS metadata
- [ArcGIS Pro Webinar](#), April 25, 2018: Transition from Desktop to Pro
- [Evolution of the USGS GIS Community](#) call, December 19, 2017

GIS Focus Group Forum

A place to discuss GIS topics.
[GIS Forum](#)

Topics and Links

- [USGS Enterprise GIS](#) web pages (DOI-only)
- MyUSGS [EGIS](#) confluence space (DOI-only)
- ESRI technology
- [Open-source products](#)
- Integration of ESRI and open-source tools
- Parallel processing
- Web available GIS